
 
 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL 
COMMITTEE  

TUESDAY 17 MAY 2005 
7.30 PM  

 
COMMITTEE AGENDA 

 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2,    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MEMBERSHIP OF THIS COMMITTEE, SET OUT BELOW, IS 
 SCHEDULED TO BE CONFIRMED AT ANNUAL COUNCIL ON 12 MAY 2005. 
 
  Chair: 

 
 

 
Councillors: 

 
Bluston 
Choudhury 
Idaikkadar 
Miles 
Anne Whitehead 

Marilyn Ashton 
Mrs Bath 
Billson 
Janet Cowan 
Mrs Joyce Nickolay 
 

Thornton 
 

 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Ismail 
2. Blann 
3. Thammaiah 
4. Mrs R Shah 
5. O'Dell 
 

1. Kara 
2. Arnold 
3. Seymour 
4. John Nickolay 
5. Mrs Kinnear 
 

1. Branch 
 

 
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 
Contact:  Kate Boulter, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1269    E-mail:  kate.boulter@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING.  
IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE  
 
TUESDAY 17 MAY 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

  Guidance Note for Members of the Public Attending the Development 
Control Committee  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

1. Appointment of Chair:    
 To note the appointment at the Annual Meeting of Council on 12 May 2005 

(subject to confirmation of that decision) of a Chair of this Committee for the 
Municipal Year 2004/05 under the provisions of Council Procedure Rule 1.1 
xii (or now to make an appointment). 
 

2. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) after notifying the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 
[Note: The Members and Reserve Members of the Committee for the 2004/05 
Municipal Year are as appointed by the Annual Council Meeting of 12 May 
2005]. 
 

3. Appointment of a Vice-Chair:    
 To appoint a Vice-Chair of the Committee for the 2004/05 Municipal Year. 

 
[Note: The Conservative Group has nominated Councillor Marilyn Ashton to 
this office]. 
 

4. Right of Members to Speak:    
 To agree requests to speak from Councillors who are not Members of the 

Committee, in accordance with Committee Procedure 4.1. 
 

5. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 



 

 

6. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 (a)  To consider whether any item included on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded because it contains 
confidential information as defined in the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985; 
 
(b)  to receive the addendum sheets and to note any applications which are 
recommended for deferral or have been withdrawn from the agenda by the 
applicant. 
 

7. Minutes:    
 That it be agreed that, having been circulated, the Chair be given authority to 

sign the minutes of the meeting held on 20 April 2005 as a correct record 
once they have been printed in the Council Bound Minute Volume. 
 

8. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents/organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
 

9. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors. 

 
10. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B) of the Constitution. 
 

11. References from Council and other Committees/Panels:    
 To receive references from Council and any other Committees or Panels (if 

any). 
 

Enc.  (a) Land at Honeypot Lane - Development Brief: Reference Cabinet 
Meeting held on 14 April 2005   (Pages 3 - 4)   

 
12. Representations on Planning Applications:    
 To confirm whether representations are to be received, under Committee 

Procedure Rule 17 (Part 4B of the Constitution), from objectors and 
applicants regarding planning applications on the agenda. 
 

13. Planning Applications Received:    
 Report of the Group Manager Planning and Development (circulated 

separately). 
 

14. Planning Appeals Update:  (Pages 5 - 8) Enc. 
 Report of the Group Manager Planning and Development. 

 
FOR INFORMATION   
 

15. Enforcement Notices Awaiting Compliance:  (Pages 9 - 12) Enc. 
  

FOR INFORMATION 
 



 

 

16. Section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Stopping Up of 
the Highway - Former Youth Centre, Library and Car Park - Grant 
Road/George Gange Way, Wealdstone Site:  (Pages 13 - 16) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Interim Head of Environment and Transportation. 
 

Enc. 17. 61 Oxleay Road, Rayners Lane:  (Pages 17 - 24) 
 

Enc. 18. 33 Orchard Grove, Edgware:  (Pages 25 - 32) 
 

Enc. 19. 35 Orchard Grove, Edgware:  (Pages 33 - 40) 
 
20. Any Other Business:    
 (which the Chair has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with). 

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



 

GUIDANCE NOTE FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
ATTENDING THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 
 

Committee Room Layout 
 

    
 Committee Legal CHAIR Planning Officers  
  Clerk      Officer 
  
      
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Microphone for Public making  
Representations 

 
 

P U B L I C   S E A T I N G  A R E A 
 

 
 

Order of Committee Business 
 

 
It is the usual practice for the Committee to bring forward, to the early part of the meeting, those 
planning applications where notice has been given that objectors wish to speak, or where members 
of the public have come to hear the debate. 
 
You will find a slip of paper on your seat for you to indicate which item you have come for.  This 
should be handed to the Committee Administrator prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
Although the Committee will try to deal with the application which you are interested in as soon as 
possible, often the agendas are quite long and the Committee may want to raise questions of 
officers and enter into detailed discussion over particular cases.  This means that you may have to 
wait some time.  The Committee normally adjourns around 9.00 pm for a short refreshment break 
for Members. 
 
 

Rights of Objectors/Applicants to Speak at Development Control Committees 
 

 
Please note that objectors may only speak when they have given 24 hours notice.  In summary, 
where a planning application is recommended for grant by the Chief Planning Officer, a 
representative of the objectors may address the Committee for up to 3 minutes.  
Where an objector speaks, the applicant has a right of reply.  
Planning Services advises neighbouring residents and applicants of this procedure.  
The Development Control Committee is a formal quasi-judicial body of the Council  with 
responsibility for determining applications, hence the need to apply rules governing the rights of 
public to speak. Full details of this procedure are also set out in the “Guide for Members of the 
Public Attending the Development Control Committee” which is available in both the 
Environmental Information Centre and First Floor Reception or by contacting the Committee 
Administrator (tel 020 8424 1269).  This guide also provides useful information for Members of the 
public wishing to present petitions, deputations or ask public questions, and the rules governing 
these procedures at the Development Control Committee. 
 

Press TableCouncillors 
(Backbenching

Agenda Annex
Pages 1 to 2

1



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\1\5\AI00020511\GuidanceNoteforMembersofthePublicAttendingtheDevelopmentControlCommittee0.doc 

 

Addendum Sheet 
 

 
In addition to this agenda, an Addendum Sheet is produced on the day of the meeting.  This 
updates the Committee on any additional information received since the formal agenda was 
published and also identifies any applications which have been withdrawn by applicants or which 
officers are recommending for deferral.  Copies of the Addendum are available for the public in the 
Committee Room from 6.30 pm onwards. 
 
 

Decisions taken by the Development Control Committee 
 

 
Set out below are the types of decisions commonly taken by this Committee 
 
Refuse permission: 
 
Where a proposal does not comply with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the 
proposal is considered unacceptable, the Committee may refuse planning permission.  The 
applicant can appeal to the Secretary of State against such a decision. Where the Committee 
refuse permission contrary to the officer recommendation, clear reasons will be specified by the 
Committee at the meeting. 
 
Grant permission as recommended: 
 
Where a proposal complies with the Council’s (or national) policies or guidance and the proposal is 
considered acceptable, the Committee may grant permission. Conditions are normally imposed.  
 
Minded to grant permission contrary to officer’s recommendation: 
 
On occasions, the Committee may consider the proposal put before them is acceptable, 
notwithstanding an officer recommendation of refusal.  In this event, the application will be deferred 
and brought back to a subsequent meeting.  Renotification will be carried out to advise that the 
Committee is minded to grant the application.  
 
Defer for a site visit: 
 
If the Committee decides that it can better consider an application after visiting the site and seeing 
the likely impact of a proposal for themselves, the application may be deferred until the next 
meeting, for an organised Member site visit to take place.  
 
Defer for further information/to seek amendments: 
 
If the Committee considers that it does not have sufficent information to make a decision, or if it 
wishes to seek amendments to a proposal, the application may be deferred to a subsequent 
meeting. 
 
Grant permission subject to a legal agreement: 
 
Sometimes requirements need to be attached to a planning permission which cannot be dealt with 
satisfactorily by conditions.  The Committee therefore may grant permission subject to a legal 
agreement being entered into by the Council and the Applicant/Land owner to ensure these 
additional requirements are met.  
 
(Important Note: This is intended to be a general guide to help the public understand 
the Development Control Committee procedures. It is not an authoritative statement 
of the law. Also, the Committee may, on occasion, vary procedures). 

2



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARROW 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 
 
WEDNESDAY 20 APRIL 2005 
 

Land at Honeypot Lane - Development Brief:  
Reference Cabinet Meeting held on 14 April 2005 

 
 

1. The Chief Executive introduced the report, which set out the recommendation of 
the Strategic Planning Advisory Panel. 
 

2. Members noted that adoption of the Brief would assist the Council in considering 
future proposals for the Honeypot Lane site, and ensure that a comprehensive 
approach was taken to the implementation of a major proposal site in the Unitary 
Development Plan.  Cabinet approval would enable the brief to be used for 
development control purposes. 
 
RESOLVED:  (1) That the draft Development Brief for land at Honeypot Lane, 
Stanmore be approved as “Supplemental Planning Guidance” to be used for 
Development Control purposes; 
 
(2)  that the Development Control Committee be advised of Cabinet’s 
decision. 
 
Reason for Decision:  Cabinet approval of the Development Brief for land at 
Honeypot Lane was required if it was to be adopted as supplementary planning 
guidance and used for development control purposes.  Approval of the brief 
would improve service delivery by establishing a planning Framework to guide 
the future use and development of the site that took account of the views of 
relevant stakeholders, would assist the Council in considering future proposals, 
and help to facilitate the implementation of a key proposal site in the UDP. 
 

 FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
Background Papers 
 
 
1.Minutes of Cabinet meeting held on 14 April 2005 
 
2.Report of the Director of Strategic Planning considered by Cabinet on 14 April 
2005 
 
Contact: Alison Brooker, Democratic Services, Legal Services Division. Tel: 
(Direct Line) 020 8424 1266. E-mail:Alison.brooker@harrow.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 11a
Pages 3 to 4

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



LI
ST

 D
A

TE
: 0

2-
05

-2
00

5 
  

 

A
PP

EA
LS

 B
EI

N
G

 D
EA

LT
 W

IT
H

 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 R
EP

R
ES

EN
TA

TI
O

N
S 

 
A

PP
EA

L 
R

EF
: 

O
FF

IC
ER

 
Q

U
ES

TI
O

N
N

A
IR

E 
 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E 
SI

TE
 V

IS
IT

 
D

A
TE

/T
IM

E 
50

 R
ox

bo
ro

ug
h 

Pa
rk

 
33

26
 

C
M

 
Se

nt
 0

3.
05

.0
5 

31
.0

5.
05

 
 

R
/O

 1
23

-1
25

 W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
33

27
 

TW
 

D
ue

 2
2.

04
.0

5 
31

.0
5.

05
 

 
32

-3
8 

G
re

en
fo

rd
 R

oa
d 

33
29

 
TE

M
 

D
ue

 0
2.

05
.0

5 
26

.0
6.

05
 

 
1 

 S
ou

th
 C

lo
se

 
33

30
 

U
E 

D
ue

 0
4.

05
.0

5 
22

.0
6.

05
 

 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

27
4-

27
8 

N
or

th
ol

t R
oa

d,
 S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

37
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 2

0.
09

.0
4 

28
.0

6.
05

  
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

1-
4 

C
ha

nd
os

 P
ar

ad
e 

 
32

40
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 1
1.

10
.0

4 
29

.0
6.

05
  

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 
45

-5
1 

So
ut

hf
ie

ld
 P

ar
k,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
48

 
TW

 
Se

nt
 0

4.
10

.0
4 

27
.0

9.
05

 
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

25
A 

M
as

on
s 

Av
en

ue
, H

ar
ro

w
 

32
50

 
PD

B 
Se

nt
 0

8.
10

.0
4 

04
.1

0.
05

  
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

9-
17

 M
an

or
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

61
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 1
2.

11
.0

4 
20

.0
9.

05
  

Pl
ng

 C
on

f. 
R

oo
m

 
15

 G
or

do
n 

Av
en

ue
   

32
88

 
TW

 
Se

nt
 1

1.
04

.0
5 

 
 

7/
9 

St
an

m
or

e 
H

ill 
  

32
90

 
AM

H
 

Se
nt

 1
3.

01
.0

5 
 

 
Ea

st
cl

iff
, B

ro
ok

sh
ill 

D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

   
32

92
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 2

1.
01

.0
5 

 
 

H
ar

ro
w

 H
os

pi
ta

l  
 

33
03

 
TW

 
Se

nt
 2

6.
01

.0
5 

 
 

81
 R

ox
et

h 
H

ill 
(E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t) 

  
33

08
 

R
JS

 
Se

nt
 0

6.
04

.0
5 

 
 

Th
e 

G
ar

de
ns

, r
/o

 P
in

ne
r R

oa
d 

  
33

09
 

TW
 

Se
nt

 0
2.

03
.0

5 
 

 
22

 D
ev

on
sh

ire
 R

oa
d 

33
11

 
AM

H
 

Se
nt

 1
5.

03
.0

5 
 

 
21

-2
3 

W
oo

dh
al

l D
riv

e,
 P

in
ne

r 
33

16
 

JH
 

Se
nt

 2
3.

03
.0

5 
 

 
Su

nn
in

gd
al

e,
 L

on
do

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill 

33
18

 
R

S 
Se

nt
 0

7.
04

.0
5 

 
 

Ti
m

be
r C

ar
ria

ge
 P

ub
lic

 H
ou

se
, 1

9 
N

or
th

ol
t R

d 
33

19
 

R
S 

Se
nt

 0
7.

04
.0

5 
 

 
31

 N
or

th
um

be
rla

nd
 R

oa
d,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

33
28

 
PD

B 
D

ue
 2

5.
05

.0
5 

 
 

13
-1

7 
M

an
or

 R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

33
31

 
PD

B 
Ap

pe
al

 F
or

m
s 

R
ec

’d
 2

8.
04

.0
5 

– 
aw

ai
tin

g 
st

ar
t d

at
e 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

10
2 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

 (D
is

co
nt

in
ua

nc
e 

Ap
pe

al
) 

32
39

 
G

J 
Se

nt
 0

4.
03

.0
5 

21
.0

6.
05

 (2
 d

ay
s)

 
C

.R
m

s 
1&

2 
C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 C
he

rry
 T

re
e 

W
ay

 
32

58
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 0

9.
11

.0
4 

23
.0

8.
05

 (1
 d

ay
) 

C
.R

m
s 

1&
2 

35
4-

36
6 

Pi
nn

er
 R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

79
 

TE
M

 
Se

nt
 1

5.
12

.0
4 

28
.0

9.
05

 (3
 d

ay
s)

 
C

.C
ha

m
be

r 
29

4 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

oa
d,

 H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

32
97

 
JH

 
Se

nt
 2

5.
01

.0
5 

01
.1

1.
05

 (1
 d

ay
) 

 
R

/O
 C

he
st

er
 C

ou
rt,

 S
he

ep
co

te
 R

oa
d 

33
14

 
R

S 
Se

nt
 1

5.
03

.0
5 

21
.0

3.
06

 (1
 d

ay
) 

 

Agenda Item 14
Pages 5 to 8

5



  A
PP

EA
LS

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

S 
 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

SE
N

T 
FI

N
A

L 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

D
U

E 
 (L

PA
 &

 A
PP

EL
LA

N
T 

O
N

LY
) 

SI
TE

 V
IS

IT
 

D
A

TE
/T

IM
E 

60
 B

ra
m

pt
on

 G
ro

ve
, K

en
to

n 
32

47
 

C
M

 
23

.0
9.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

03
.0

5.
05

 @
 1

1:
15

 
O

ut
si

de
 H

om
eb

as
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

32
57

 
TE

M
 

05
.1

0.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
55

 B
ro

ad
cr

of
t A

ve
nu

e 
 

32
60

 
M

E2
 

06
.1

0.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

22
.0

2.
05

 @
 1

1.
30

 
33

 E
as

tle
ig

h 
Av

en
ue

, H
ar

ro
w

 
32

55
 

KS
 

13
.1

0.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
22

.0
2.

05
 @

 1
0.

30
 

48
 T

al
bo

t R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
  

32
62

 
C

M
 

18
.1

0.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
07

.0
3.

05
 @

 1
2:

00
 

56
 C

lif
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 K
en

to
n 

32
77

 
SK

 
10

.1
1.

04
(q

) 
Ex

pi
re

d 
30

.0
3.

05
 @

 1
0:

00
 

1 
H

at
ha

w
ay

 C
lo

se
, S

ta
nm

or
e 

  
32

69
 

JH
 

26
.1

1.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

Ki
ng

s 
H

ea
d 

H
ot

el
, H

ar
ro

w
 o

n 
th

e 
H

ill 
  

32
70

 
TW

 
01

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

0:
00

 
7 

Sa
nc

ro
ft 

Av
en

ue
, H

ar
ro

w
   

32
71

 
U

E 
02

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

30
.0

3.
05

 @
 1

2.
00

 
4 

El
m

 P
ar

k,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

32
76

 
TE

M
 

09
.1

2.
04

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

31
 E

lm
s 

R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
 W

ea
ld

 
32

75
 

TE
M

 
15

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
37

 A
ru

nd
el

 D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
86

 
M

R
E 

15
.1

2.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

2.
30

 
93

 E
as

tc
ot

e 
La

ne
, H

ar
ro

w
 

32
82

 
KM

S 
16

.1
2.

04
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

05
.0

4.
05

 @
 1

1.
45

 
Ad

j. 
68

 B
ox

tre
e 

La
ne

, H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
 

32
94

 
C

M
 

29
.1

2.
04

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
20

 F
ai

rv
ie

w
 C

re
sc

en
t, 

H
ar

ro
w

  
32

63
 

KS
 

05
.0

1.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
09

.0
5.

05
 @

 1
1:

45
 

45
 S

t. 
M

ar
ga

re
ts

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ou

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
96

 
KM

S 
06

.0
1.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

09
.0

5.
06

 @
 1

1:
00

 
La

nd
 a

dj
ac

en
t L

ee
fe

 R
ob

in
so

n 
Pu

bl
ic

 H
ou

se
 

32
84

 
JH

 
10

.0
1.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
12

1 
Bl

en
he

im
 R

oa
d 

 
33

07
 

JA
B 

24
.0

1.
05

(q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

09
.0

5.
05

 @
 1

3:
15

 
10

2 
Pa

rk
si

de
 W

ay
 

32
85

 
PD

B 
 2

4.
01

.0
5(

q)
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

03
.0

5.
05

 @
 1

2:
00

 
16

&1
7 

Br
oa

dm
ea

d 
C

lo
se

, H
at

ch
 E

nd
 

32
95

 
TB

W
 

02
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
03

.0
5.

05
 @

 1
3:

00
 

19
 C

un
ni

ng
ha

m
 P

ar
k,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
33

13
 

PD
B 

09
.0

2.
05

 (q
) 

Ex
pi

re
d 

 
19

&2
1 

& 
R

/O
 1

1-
29

 A
le

xa
nd

ra
 A

ve
nu

e 
33

00
 

TW
 

15
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
09

.0
5.

04
 @

 1
0:

15
 

‘S
te

lla
 M

ar
is

’, 
39

 O
ak

hi
ll 

Av
en

ue
, P

in
ne

r 
33

10
 

TW
 

25
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

0/
S 

12
7 

M
ar

sh
 R

oa
d,

 P
in

ne
r 

33
06

 
TE

M
 

21
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

1 
& 

2 
St

at
io

n 
Pa

ra
de

, K
en

to
n 

La
ne

 
33

04
 

TW
 

22
.0

2.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

4 
So

ut
h 

C
lo

se
, O

ff 
Vi

lla
ge

 W
ay

, P
in

ne
r 

33
05

 
KM

S 
22

.0
2.

05
 

Ex
pi

re
d 

09
.0

5.
05

 @
 1

2:
30

 
27

 T
re

ge
nn

a 
Av

en
ue

 
33

01
 

PD
B 

03
.0

3.
05

(q
) 

20
.0

5.
05

 
 

R
/O

 7
1/

83
 C

an
te

rb
ur

y 
R

oa
d,

 N
or

th
 H

ar
ro

w
 

33
12

 
R

S 
03

.0
3.

05
 

04
.0

5.
05

 
 

2 
D

uk
es

 A
ve

nu
e,

 E
dg

w
ar

e 
33

17
 

TW
 

15
.0

3.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

R
/O

 R
is

in
g 

Su
n,

 P
ub

lic
 H

ou
se

 
33

15
 

R
S 

15
.0

3.
05

 
Ex

pi
re

d 
 

11
 A

us
te

ll 
C

lo
se

 
33

24
 

AM
H

 
04

.0
4.

05
(q

) 
23

.0
5.

05
 

 
21

 C
hu

rc
h 

R
oa

d,
 S

ta
nm

or
e 

(e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
 

33
20

 
KB

 
19

.0
4.

05
 

10
.0

5.
05

 
 

6 
 S

ou
th

 C
lo

se
, P

in
ne

r 
33

21
 

PD
B 

21
.0

4.
05

 
13

.0
5.

05
 

 
R

/0
 1

42
 G

re
en

fo
rd

 R
oa

d 
33

22
 

O
H

 
27

.0
4.

05
 

19
.0

5.
05

 
 

33
 B

ol
to

n 
R

oa
d 

33
25

 
N

B 
27

.0
4.

05
 

26
.0

5.
05

 
 

6



Br
oo

m
hi

ll,
 M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

(e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t) 
33

23
 

KB
 

29
.0

4.
05

 
23

.0
6.

05
 

 

H
EA

R
IN

G
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

H
EA

R
IN

G
 D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

14
 B

en
ga

rth
 D

riv
e,

 H
ar

ro
w

 W
ea

ld
   

32
87

 
G

D
M

 
Se

nt
 1

7.
01

.0
5 

22
.0

3.
05

 
Pl

ng
 C

on
f. 

R
oo

m
 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
Q

U
IR

IE
S 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

D
U

E/
SE

N
T 

IN
Q

U
IR

Y 
D

A
TE

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

(s
in

ce
 0

1.
02

.0
5)

 
 

A
PP

EA
L 

R
EF

: 
O

FF
IC

ER
 

D
EC

IS
IO

N
 

D
A

TE
 

 

1 
H

ol
ly

 A
ve

nu
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

25
 

C
M

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

07
.0

2.
05

 
 

17
 L

itt
le

 C
om

m
on

, S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

26
 

R
JS

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

10
.0

2.
05

 
 

41
 O

xf
or

d 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
31

86
 

AM
H

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

11
.0

2.
05

 
 

C
op

se
 F

ar
m

 H
ou

se
  

32
36

 
TE

M
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
18

.0
2.

05
 

 
G

ar
ag

es
 R

/O
 7

5 
H

ar
ro

w
 V

ie
w

, H
ar

ro
w

 
32

51
 

R
D

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

17
.0

2.
05

 
 

75
 K

in
gs

le
y 

R
oa

d 
 

32
43

 
D

EH
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
17

.0
2.

05
 

 
Th

e 
W

hi
te

 C
ot

ta
ge

,  
Su

db
ur

y 
H

ill 
32

29
 

JH
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
17

.0
2.

05
 

 
99

 H
ol

yr
oo

d 
Av

en
ue

 
32

46
 

PD
B 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
17

.0
2.

05
 

 
19

1 
To

rb
ay

 R
oa

d 
 

32
33

 
M

E 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

17
.0

2.
05

 
 

13
 C

ro
w

sh
ot

t A
ve

nu
e 

 
32

41
 

KS
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
22

.0
2.

05
 

 
67

 R
ic

km
an

sw
or

th
 R

oa
d 

32
89

 
BV

S 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
IN

 
21

.0
2.

05
 

 
37

5-
37

9 
U

xb
rid

ge
 R

d,
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
32

66
 

TE
M

 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
N

 
19

.0
2.

05
 

 
2 

R
ad

no
r A

ve
nu

e 
 

32
31

 
JH

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

21
.0

2.
05

 
 

62
5 

Pi
nn

er
 R

oa
d 

31
97

 
62

7 
Pi

nn
er

 R
oa

d 
31

98
 

M
R

E 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

24
.0

2.
05

 
 

10
2 

Pa
rk

si
de

 W
ay

, H
ar

ro
w

 
32

30
 

D
EH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

25
.0

2.
05

 
 

19
8-

20
0 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

, E
dg

w
ar

e 
32

45
 

PD
B 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
01

.0
3.

05
 

 
43

 N
ol

to
n 

Pl
ac

e,
 E

dg
w

ar
e 

  
32

67
 

PD
B 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
01

.0
3.

05
 

 
La

nd
 a

t P
op

la
r C

lo
se

, 5
40

 U
xb

rid
ge

 R
d 

 
32

44
 

AM
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

01
.0

3.
05

 
 

33
1 

H
ig

h 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

  
32

32
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

02
.0

3.
05

 
 

31
 H

ig
h 

W
or

pl
e 

 
32

38
 

D
EH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

02
.0

3.
05

 
 

1 
As

h 
C

lo
se

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
   

32
68

 
JH

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

03
.0

3.
05

 
 

95
 T

re
ge

nn
a 

Av
en

ue
, S

ou
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

56
 

PD
B 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
11

.0
3.

05
 

 
7 

W
es

tb
ur

y 
Lo

dg
e 

C
lo

se
  

32
64

 
PD

B 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

14
.0

3.
05

 
 

Br
id

le
 C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
D

riv
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

53
 

AB
 

W
IT

H
D

R
AW

N
 

30
.0

3.
05

 
 

Br
id

le
 C

ot
ta

ge
s,

 B
ro

ok
sh

ill 
D

riv
e,

 S
ta

nm
or

e 
32

54
 

TE
M

 
W

IT
H

D
R

AW
N

 
30

.0
3.

05
 

 

7



Th
e 

G
ro

ve
, S

ta
nm

or
e 

31
30

 
G

M
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
31

.0
3.

05
 

 
4 

La
tim

er
 G

ar
de

ns
  

32
15

 
JH

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

05
.0

4.
05

  
 

C
ou

nt
y 

H
ou

se
, 2

9 
Pe

te
rb

or
ou

gh
 R

oa
d 

32
99

 
TW

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

08
.0

4.
05

 
 

26
 R

ad
no

r R
oa

d,
 H

ar
ro

w
   

32
49

 
D

EH
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
08

.0
4.

05
 

 
67

a 
G

ay
to

n 
R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

59
 

C
M

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

11
.0

4.
05

 
 

5 
D

er
w

en
t A

ve
nu

e,
 H

at
ch

 E
nd

 
32

83
 

M
R

E 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

18
.0

4.
05

 
 

36
 Im

pe
ria

l D
riv

e,
 N

or
th

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

74
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

18
.0

4.
05

 
 

61
 B

irk
da

le
 A

ve
nu

e,
 P

in
ne

r  
32

91
 

PD
B 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
19

.0
4.

05
 

 
54

 L
yn

dh
ur

st
 A

ve
nu

e 
32

81
 

KM
S 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
19

.0
4.

05
 

 
14

6 
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 D
riv

e,
 H

ar
ro

w
 

32
80

 
KM

S 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

20
.0

4.
05

 
 

9 
D

ea
rn

e 
C

lo
se

 
32

98
 

JB
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
20

.0
4.

05
 

 
44

 B
ut

le
r R

oa
d,

 H
ar

ro
w

 
32

78
 

AM
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

22
.0

4.
05

 
 

12
 C

uc
ko

o 
H

ill 
D

riv
e,

 P
in

ne
r 

32
73

 
O

H
 

D
IS

M
IS

SE
D

 
22

.0
4.

05
 

 
45

 G
ra

ha
m

 R
oa

d,
 W

ea
ld

st
on

e 
32

72
 

SK
 

AL
LO

W
ED

 
25

.0
4.

05
 

 
2 

O
ak

 T
re

e 
C

lo
se

, S
ta

nm
or

e 
33

02
 

O
H

 
D

IS
M

IS
SE

D
 

26
.0

4.
05

 
 

18
4 

W
hi

tc
hu

rc
h 

La
ne

 
32

52
 

TE
M

 
AL

LO
W

ED
 

27
.0

4.
05

 
 

 

8



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
1 

78
 C

EC
IL

 R
O

AD
 

 D
em

ol
is

h 
un

au
th

or
is

ed
 s

tru
ct

ur
e 

 

EN
F/

33
9/

01
/E

AS
T 

LP
/K

W
/P

EN
-1

28
58

 
G

D
M

 
   

12
-S

ep
-0

1
17

-O
ct

-0
1 

15
-F

eb
-0

2
26

-M
ar

-0
2 

Ye
s 

H
ea

rin
g.

 
19

-A
ug

-0
3.

 

1 
M

on
th

 
26

-A
pr

-0
2 

27
/9

/0
3 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 
Be

in
g 

de
te

rm
in

ed
. R

ef
us

ed
 0

1-
Au

g-
02

. L
eg

al
 to

 w
rit

e 
to

 d
ev

el
op

er
 

gi
vi

ng
 h

im
 a

 m
on

th
 to

 c
om

pl
y.

 
Le

tte
r s

en
t. 

18
.1

0.
02

. P
ro

se
cu

te
 

fo
r n

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
 A

pp
ea

l n
ow

 
en

te
re

d 
ag

ai
ns

t t
he

 re
fu

sa
l o

f 
pe

rm
is

si
on

 h
el

d 
in

 a
be

ya
nc

e 
un

til
 

re
su

lt.
 P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
st

at
em

en
t w

ith
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r f

or
 c

he
ck

in
g.

 
Le

tte
r f

or
 a

ct
io

n 
se

nt
 b

y 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r 
fo

rw
ar

di
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

to
 C

ou
rt.

 C
ou

rt 
ca

se
 d

ef
er

re
d 

til
l 7

 A
pr

 0
4.

 C
ou

rt 
ca

se
 d

ef
er

re
d 

to
 2

8-
AP

R
-0

4.
 C

ou
rt 

ad
jo

ur
ne

d 
to

 1
9 

M
ay

 2
00

4 
fo

r 
C

om
m

itt
al

 h
ea

rin
g.

 C
ou

rt 
is

su
ed

 a
 

w
ar

ra
nt

 w
ith

 n
o 

ba
il 

as
 th

e 
de

fe
nd

an
t f

ai
le

d 
to

 a
tte

nd
.  

Bo
ro

ug
h 

so
lic

ito
r t

o 
ap

po
in

t 
in

ve
st

ig
at

or
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Po

lic
e.

 N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

se
nt

 to
 

ow
ne

r a
t t

he
 s

ite
 re

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 
op

tio
n 

to
 ta

ke
 d

ire
ct

 a
ct

io
n.

 E
nf

 
O

ffi
ce

r t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

st
at

em
en

t. 
48

2 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
KE

N
TO

N
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 tw

o 
sh

ed
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

an
d 

ga
ra

ge
 fo

r n
on

 d
om

es
tic

 
st

or
ag

e,
   

BC
N

. 

EN
F/

20
5/

EA
ST

 
LP

/K
W

/P
EN

-1
30

05
/b

w
 

N
P 

11
-S

ep
-0

2 
16

-S
ep

-0
2 

16
-J

ul
-0

3 
23

-J
an

-0
4

 
 

I m
on

th
 

 
Se

ct
io

n 
33

0 
N

ot
ic

es
. N

ot
ic

e 
re

ad
y 

to
 b

e 
si

gn
ed

. O
ne

 s
he

d 
no

w
 

re
m

ov
ed

. N
ew

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. N

ew
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

no
w

 
si

gn
ed

. B
or

ou
gh

 S
ol

ic
ito

r 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

no
tic

e.
 C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 re
qu

ire
 a

 n
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

. B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

se
rv

e 
br

ea
ch

 o
f 

co
nd

iti
on

 n
ot

ic
e.

 B
C

N
 s

er
ve

d 
23

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

co
rre

sp
on

di
ng

 w
ith

 o
w

ne
rs

 
so

lic
ito

r. 
Si

te
 v

is
it 

to
 b

e 
ca

rri
ed

 o
ut

, 
th

en
 E

nf
 O

ffi
ce

r a
nd

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

 li
ke

lih
oo

d 
of

 s
uc

ce
ss

 in
 C

ou
rt.

 E
nf

. O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
vi

si
t. 

9 
W

ES
T 

D
R

IV
E 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 R

oo
f a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 w
ith

ou
t p

la
nn

in
g 

EA
ST

/6
31

/0
2/

FU
L 

EN
F/

48
0/

02
/E

AS
T 

LP
/M

W
/P

EN
13

01
8 

G
D

M
 

20
-S

ep
-0

2 
20

-S
ep

-0
2 

11
-F

eb
-0

3
21

-M
ar

-.0
3 

Ye
s 

H
ea

rin
g 

03
-J

un
-0

3 

10
 m

on
th

s 
21

-J
an

-.0
4 

21
-M

ar
-0

4 
26

-A
PR

-0
4 

N
ot

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

. N
ot

ic
e 

of
 a

pp
ea

l s
er

ve
d.

 
Ap

pe
al

 D
is

m
is

se
d 

In
sp

 le
tte

r d
at

ed
 

20
-J

un
-0

3.
 O

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 

Agenda Item 15
Pages 9 to 12

9



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
2 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

do
 w

or
ks

 re
qu

ire
d,

 s
ta

rti
ng

 in
 S

ep
t 

20
04

. S
ite

 in
sp

ec
te

d 
in

 S
ep

t 0
4,

 n
o 

w
or

ks
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t. 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
So

lic
ito

r s
en

t l
et

te
r b

ef
or

e 
ac

tio
n.

 
En

f O
ffi

ce
r t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

93
 S

TA
N

M
O

R
E 

H
IL

L 
ST

AN
M

O
R

E 
 N

ew
 S

ho
p 

fro
nt

 

EN
F/

53
0/

02
/E

AS
T 

cs
w

 
D

ec
-0

2 
14

-J
AN

-0
4 

13
-D

ec
-0

2 
19

-A
pr

-0
4 

 
 

 
12

-D
EC

-0
4 

N
ot

ic
e 

in
 d

ra
ft.

 A
pp

 n
ow

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
to

 re
m

ed
y.

 A
pp

 re
fu

se
d,

 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t o
ffi

ce
r p

ur
su

in
g 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n.
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 R
ep

or
t t

o 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 

on
 1

4 
Ja

n 
20

04
. B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
no

tic
e.

 N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Si
te

 v
is

ite
d 

an
d 

no
tic

e 
ap

pe
ar

s 
no

t 
to

 h
av

e 
be

en
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

. E
nf

 
O

ffi
ce

r w
ro

te
 to

 o
w

ne
r. 

En
f O

ffi
ce

r 
to

 d
ra

ft 
pr

os
ec

ut
io

n 
st

at
em

en
t. 

8 
KE

N
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 U

se
 o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 a
s 

5 
se

lf 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

fla
ts

 

EN
F/

32
6/

02
/E

AS
T 

G
D

M
 

15
-J

an
-0

3 
21

-J
an

-0
3 

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t o

f a
 re

po
rt 

to
 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 
on

 5
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3,

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 
to

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 d

ec
is

io
n.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
su

bm
itt

ed
 fo

r c
ha

ng
e 

of
 

us
e 

to
 5

 fl
at

s,
 P

/7
19

/0
4/

D
FU

. 
81

 R
ox

et
h 

H
ill 

H
ar

ro
w

 o
n 

th
e 

hi
ll 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 ro

of
 

 
AB

 / 
R

D
 

 
 

 
14

-J
an

-0
5 

Ap
pe

al
 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

13
-A

PR
-0

5 
AB

 / 
R

D
 c

he
ck

in
g 

w
he

n 
ro

of
 w

as
 

er
ec

te
d.

 B
or

ou
gh

 S
ol

ic
ito

r 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

no
tic

e.
 N

ot
ic

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 p

ar
t a

llo
w

ed
. 

46
a 

H
ar

ro
w

 V
ie

w
 

H
ar

ro
w

 
  C

O
U

 fl
at

 to
 b

ed
si

ts
 

EN
F/

31
4/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
14

-J
AN

-0
4

25
-M

ay
-0

4 
2-

Ju
l-0

4 
 

 
6 

M
on

th
s 

2-
Ja

n-
05

 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. P
ro

pe
rty

 is
 v

ac
an

t, 
ph

ys
ic

al
 w

or
ks

 o
ffe

re
d 

to
 b

e 
do

ne
 

by
 e

nd
 o

f M
ar

ch
 2

00
5,

 e
nf

 o
ffi

ce
r 

to
 in

sp
ec

t a
fte

r t
ha

t d
at

e.
 P

ro
pe

rty
 

va
ca

nt
, i

nt
er

na
l d

oo
r l

oc
ks

 
re

m
ov

ed
, n

o 
fu

rth
er

 a
ct

io
n 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
15

4 
Ea

st
co

te
 L

an
e 

So
ut

h 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Si
ng

le
 s

to
re

y 
re

ar
 e

xt
en

si
on

 a
nd

 
ra

is
ed

 p
at

io
 

EN
F/

31
7/

03
/P

 
N

P 
17

-M
ar

-0
4

23
-M

ar
-0

4 
27

-m
ay

-0
4

30
-J

un
-0

4 
 

3 
M

on
th

s 
01

-O
ct

-0
4 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. 
Ap

pe
al

 re
ce

iv
ed

, a
pp

ea
l  

no
t v

al
id

. 
Se

ct
io

n 
78

 a
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
aw

ai
tin

g 
ou

tc
om

e.
 S

78
 a

pp
ea

l 
di

sm
is

se
d,

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
sk

ed
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f t

im
es

ca
le

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 n
ot

ic
e.

 A
ge

nt
 

lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 h
ow

 to
 a

lte
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

o 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

R
EG

EN
T 

H
O

U
SE

, 2
1 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 
R

O
AD

, S
TA

N
M

O
R

E.
 

EN
F/

44
2/

02
/E

AS
T 

C
JF

 
AN

D
  

10
-J

ul
-0

3 
16

-J
ul

-0
3 

13
-J

an
-0

5 
23

-F
eb

-0
5 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

24
-M

ay
-0

5 
R

ep
or

t t
o 

be
 p

la
ce

d 
be

fo
re

 J
ul

y 
D

C
 C

om
m

itt
ee

. S
16

 s
er

ve
d.

 

10



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
3 

 Fo
ur

 A
ir 

C
on

 U
ni

ts
 o

n 
a 

Li
st

ed
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

AB
 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

So
lic

ito
r d

ra
fti

ng
 n

ot
ic

e.
 

N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. A

n 
in

co
m

pl
et

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 s
cr

ee
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 
un

its
 w

as
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 in
 N

ov
 2

00
4.

 
Th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t i

s 
lo

ok
in

g 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

th
is

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
va

lid
. A

pp
ea

l 
su

bm
itt

ed
. 

Br
oo

m
hi

ll 
M

ou
nt

 P
ar

k 
R

oa
d 

H
ot

h 
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 c

on
di

tio
n 

8 

EN
F/

62
5/

03
/P

 
G

D
M

 
8-

D
EC

-0
4 

 
7-

FE
B-

05
 

11
-M

AR
-0

5 
 

28
 D

ay
s 

09
-A

PR
-0

5 
N

ot
ic

e 
se

rv
ed

. A
pp

ea
l s

ub
m

itt
ed

. 

Po
rtm

an
 H

al
l 

O
ld

 R
ed

di
ng

 
H

ar
ro

w
 

  Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 fe

nc
e 

on
 ro

of
 

EN
F/

96
/0

3/
P 

G
D

M
 

21
-A

pr
-0

4 
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

7-
AP

R
-0

5 
8-

M
AY

-0
5 

 
3 

M
on

th
s 

9-
Au

g-
05

 
S3

30
 n

ot
ic

es
 s

er
ve

d.
 D

ra
ft 

no
tic

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. O

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
dr

af
t 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t n

ot
ic

e 
be

in
g 

so
ug

ht
 

fro
m

 C
ou

ns
el

. N
ot

ic
e 

se
rv

ed
. 

Ap
pe

al
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

. 

Pr
os

ec
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

un
la

w
fu

l 
ad

ve
rti

se
m

en
ts

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 EN

FO
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
U

TH
O

R
IS

ED
, A

W
AI

TI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

1 
N

EL
SO

N
 R

O
AD

 
H

AR
R

O
W

 
 W

in
do

w
 in

 fl
an

k 
w

al
l 

W
ES

T/
12

09
/0

2/
VA

R
 

LP
/P

EN
 1

30
99

 
N

P 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

P/
77

9/
03

/C
VA

 
to

 a
llo

w
 c

le
ar

 o
pe

ni
ng

 fa
n 

lig
ht

 
w

in
do

w
 a

llo
w

ed
. N

o 
lo

ng
er

 a
ny

 
br

ea
ch

 o
f p

la
nn

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l. 

N
o 

fu
rth

er
 a

ct
io

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

25
 L

AK
E 

VI
EW

, E
D

G
W

AR
E.

 
H

A7
 4

SF
 

 Br
ea

ch
 o

f C
on

di
tio

ns
 

EN
F/

33
/0

3/
P 

C
SW

 
22

-A
pl

-0
3 

16
-J

ul
-0

3 
 

 
 

 
 

S3
30

 n
ot

ic
es

 s
er

ve
d,

 B
or

ou
gh

 
So

lic
ito

r p
re

pa
rin

g 
no

tic
e.

 P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
lo

dg
ed

 to
 v

ar
y 

co
nd

iti
on

. P
P 

gr
an

te
d.

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
ch

an
ge

d 
ha

nd
s.

 E
nf

 O
ffi

ce
r 

ne
go

tia
tin

g 
w

ith
 n

ew
 o

w
ne

r. 
4 

El
m

 P
ar

k 
St

an
m

or
e 

 C
O

U
 fr

om
 3

 fl
at

s 
to

 3
fla

ts
 a

nd
 a

 
dw

el
lin

g 
ho

us
e 

EN
F/

29
7/

03
/P

 
N

P 
17

-M
ar

-0
4

23
-M

ar
-0

4 
27

-J
ul

-0
4 

 
 

 
 

 
S 

33
0 

se
rv

ed
. R

ep
or

te
d 

to
 D

C
C

 
ag

ai
n 

w
ith

 re
tro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
re

fu
se

d.
 

N
ew

 re
po

rt 
to

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

En
f 

O
ffi

ce
r. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

1-
20

3 
H

ea
ds

to
ne

 L
an

e 
 

EN
F/

71
5/

03
/P

 
C

SW
 

21
-A

pr
-0

4 
28

-A
pr

-0
4 

 
 

 
 

 
EO

’s
 a

nd
 B

or
ou

gh
 S

ol
ic

ito
r 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 w

ith
 C

hi
ef

 

11



EN
FO

R
C

EM
EN

T 
N

O
TI

C
ES

 A
W

A
IT

IN
G

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

  1
7 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
EN

F/
LE

G
AL

/P
L.

 A
PP

 
R

EF
. N

O
S.

 
O

FF
IC

ER
C

'T
TE

E 
D

AT
E 

M
EM

O
  

LE
G

AL
 

D
AT

E 
SE

R
VE

D
 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 

D
AT

E 
AP

PE
AL

 
D

AT
ES

 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E

D
AT

E 
 

N
O

TE
S 

  
4 

  BC
N

, A
cc

es
s 

to
 fr

on
t 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 O
ffi

ce
r. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ar
ro

w
 H

os
pi

ta
l 

88
 R

ox
et

h 
H

ill 
H

ar
ro

w
 

 Er
ec

tio
n 

of
 s

al
es

 b
ui

ld
in

g 

 
G

D
M

 
9-

N
O

V-
04

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 12



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\1\3\AI00020316\GrantRoadMainItem0.doc 

 
 
 

 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee  
 
Date: 

 
17th May 2005 

 
Subject: 

 
Section 247 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 Stopping Up of the Highway – Former 
youth centre, Library and car park – Grant 
Road/George Gange Way Wealdstone site. 

 
Responsible Officer: 

 
Interim Head of Environment and 
Transportation 

 
Contact Officer: 

 
Richard Michalski, Development 
Engineer,Transportation 

 
Portfolio Holder:  

 
Environment and Transport 

 
Key Decision: 

 
No 

 
Status: 

 
Part 1 

 
 
 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 

Agenda Item 16
Pages 13 to 16

13



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\1\3\AI00020316\GrantRoadMainItem0.doc 

The Committee is recommended to: 
 
1.1 Authorise officers  to proceed with the making of the order without further  

             reference to the Development Control Committee as there are no   
             objections to the  proposed order. 
 
        

REASON: 
 
To enable the development to be carried out in accordance with  
the planning permission granted. 
 

 

 
Reason for report 
 
 
Resolution No. 810(1) of the D.C. Committee held on 8th December 2004 gave 
authority to advertise the ‘Stopping Up ‘ order for the above development and 
resolution No. 810 (3) instructed officers to report the results of the formal 
advertising of the Stopping up order. This formal consultation has now been 
undertaken. There have been no sustained objections. 
 
 
 
Benefits 
 
   
The action recommended in this report will allow the completion of the  
affordable housing scheme which conforms to the Council’s policy to secure   
the provision of affordable housing to meet the needs of the borough’s    
residents.   
 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
There are no costs incurred by the Council. 
 
Risks 
 
None. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Completion of development as granted by the planning permission will not be 
possible.  
 
 
 

14



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\1\3\AI00020316\GrantRoadMainItem0.doc 

 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
         The Acton Housing Association Ltd development comprises of 10 houses  
         and 87 flats in 2-6 storey buildings which will provide affordable housing  
         units in the form of 71 flats. The areas fronting the site is the subject of the  
         stopping up requirement. Planning permission was granted subsequent to  
         the completion of a section 106 legal agreement.  
 
         The land beneath the area of highway to be stopped up is within the  
         Ownership of the Acton Housing Association. The land in question is  
         deemed surplus to requirements as public highway. The stopping up will  
         enable the development to be carried out in accordance with  the planning  
         permission.        

 
 

2.2 Options considered 
 
Not applicable. 
 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 
All Ward Councillors are aware of the development proposals. 
 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
         The London Local Authorities (charges for stopping up) Regulations 2000  
         gives authority to the Council to recover the costs of making the order from  
         the applicant and therefore there should be no costs incurred by the  
         Council. 
          Legal officers have obtained adequate monies on account from the  
         applicant prior to the  commencement of the process pertaining to the  
         stopping up order,  which the Council is authorised to  recover  under the  
         London Local Authorities  (Charges  for  Stopping Up Orders) Regulations  
         2000.  

 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

        Section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 gives the power to    
        the London Boroughs to make stopping up orders for highways within their  
        Boroughs if  they are satisfied that it is necessary to do so in order to enable  
        development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission  
         granted. (Outside London the power is in the hands of the Secretary of  
        State). The responsibility was devolved to the London Boroughs through the  
        Greater London Authority Act 1999. 
 

15



C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\1\3\AI00020316\GrantRoadMainItem0.doc 

         
        The process for the making of the order is as follows. Following the  
        Council’s resolution, notices of the proposed order are advertised and  
        served on relevant authorities, principally the statutory undertakers, and  
        displayed on site. Following the objection period of 28 days if there have  
        been no objections the Council may make the order.  
 

  
 

2.6 Equalities Impact 
 
None. 
 
 
 

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
 
 
Appendix 1 – Plan showing area to be stopped up 
 
Background papers – The planning committee report and relevant minute 
granting planning permission for advertising the Stopping up order. 

16



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: Tuesday 17 May 2005 
Subject: 61 Oxleay Road, Rayners Lane 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Glen More, Enforcement Manager 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report is in relation to unauthorised alterations to a terraced dwellinghouse, 
including the construction of a rear single storey extension. To constitute 
permitted development the maximum additional volume that may be added to 
this property is 50 cubic metres. 
 
On this occasion the development does not constitute permitted development as 
the total additional volume exceeds 50 cubic metres. It is considered that the 
development does cause material detriment to the surrounding neighbours and 
also impact upon the amenity of the local area. It is therefore recommended that 
an Enforcement Notice be served. 
 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) Demolish the rear single storey extension 

(ii) Permanently remove their constituent elements from the land. 
 

(c) [(b)] (i) and (ii) should be complied with within a period of six (6) months from 

Agenda Item 17
Pages 17 to 24

17



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 2

the date on which the Notice takes effect. 
 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Borough through the issue 
of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is removed in the interests 
of amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
residents would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.1 Planning permission was not sought for the single storey rear extension. 

There is no planning history for the property.  
 
Relevance to Corporate Priorities 
 
2.2 This report addresses the Council’s stated priority of enhancing the 

environment of the borough. 

18



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 3

 
Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.3 The property is an end of terrace single-family dwellinghouse located on 

the northern side of Oxleay Road.  
 
2.4 There is an existing outbuilding located more than 5 metres from the 

dwelling on the north side of the property. The single storey rear extension 
located to the rear of the dwelling has external measurements of; 2.75 
metres (height) x 4.17 metres (depth) x 5.62 metres (width) with a total 
volume of 64.45 cubic metres which exceeds the cubic content of 50 cubic 
metres available to constitute permitted development on this occasion. 
The extension is sited adjacent to the boundary with no: 63 Oxleay Road. 

 
2.5 Policy D4 of the Unitary Development Plan 2004 states: - 
 

“The Council will expect a high standard of design and layout in all 
development proposals. The following factors will be taken into account 
when considering planning applications for development:- 
a) Site and setting; 
b) Content, scale and character; 
c) Public realm; 
d) Energy efficiency, renewable energy, sustainable design and 

construction; 
e) Layout, access and movement; 
f) Safety 
g) Landscape and open space; and 
h) Adequate refuse storage.” 

 
2.6 These policies are reinforced in the more general Policy, SD1 Quality of 

Design of the Unitary Development Plan 2004. 
 
2.7 Section C of the Harrow Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance 

SPG) Extensions: A householders guide states: - 
 
“C1 Rear extensions have the greatest potential for harm to the amenities of 
neighbouring residents. Their impact on neighbouring property and the character 
and pattern of development needs careful consideration. Rear extensions should 
be designed to respect the character and size of the house and should not cause 
unreasonable loss of amenity to neighbouring residents. 
 
C3 This distance should be limited to 2.4 metres on a terraced house (a row of 3 
or more houses), whether this is in the middle or end of the terrace. Generally, 
the acceptable depth of the extensions will be determined by: 
-Site considerations 
-The scale of development 
-Impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents 
-The established character of the are and the pattern of development 
 
2.8 The size and bulk of the rear extension exceed the Council’s above stated 

guidelines. In particular the extension has a harmful effect on the amenity 

19



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 4

of local neighbours. It significantly alters the appearance of the house and 
therefore does not compliment the character and pattern of development 
in the area in relation to SPG C1. 

 
2.9 The rear extension does not meet with the design guidelines of the SPG in 

that its depth is 4.17 metres contrary to SPG C3, which allows a maximum 
depth of 2.4 metres for such extensions. Its size and bulk are out of 
character with the dwellinghouse extensions in the area, and it has a 
detrimental effect on the habitable room window of the adjacent property. 

  
2.10 It is considered that significant harm is caused by this development; 

therefore, it is recommended that a planning enforcement notice be 
issued. 

 
The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.11 Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey rear 
extension. 
 
Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.12 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 

occurred within the last 4 years. 
 
2.13 The single storey rear extension, by reason of its size, sitting and awkward 

design, is unduly bulky, overbearing and obtrusive, resulting in loss of 
space around the building to the detriment of the amenities of 
neighbouring occupiers and the character of the area, contrary to policy 
D4 of the Harrow Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 and 
Supplementary Planning Guidance “Extensions, A Householders Guide” 
C1 and C3. 

 
2.14 The council do not consider that planning permission should be granted 

because planning conditions cannot overcome these problems. 
 
Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 
Copied for information. 

 
Financial Implications 
 
None. 
 
Legal Implications 
 
Contained in the report. 

 
Equalities Impact 
 
None. 

 

20



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 5

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
None 

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

23



24

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: Tuesday 17 May 2005 
Subject: 33 Orchard Grove Edgware 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Glen More, Enforcement Manager 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report is in relation to unauthorised alterations to a semi-detached dwelling, 
including the construction of a rear dormer. To constitute permitted development 
the maximum additional volume that may be added to this property is 70 cubic 
metres. 
 
On this occasion the development does not constitute permitted development as 
the total additional volume exceeds 70 cubic metres. It is considered that the 
development does cause material detriment to the surrounding neighbours and 
also impacts upon the amenity of the local area. It is therefore recommended that 
an Enforcement Notice be served. 
 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) demolish the rear dormer extension 

(ii) demolish the hip to gable extension 
(iii) permanently remove their constituent elements from the land. 
 

Agenda Item 18
Pages 25 to 32

25



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 2

(c) [(b)] (i) (ii) and (iii) should be complied with within a period of six (6) months 
from the date on which the Notice takes effect. 

 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Borough through the issue 
of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is removed in the interests 
of amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
residents would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.1 Certificate of lawfulness (P/1928/03/DCP) was submitted proposing 

alterations to the roof, including an end gable and a rear dormer. The 
Certificate of Lawfulness was approved on 12 September 2003. The 
approved plans do not correspond with the development that has been 
provided. 

26



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 3

 
2.2 Planning enforcement case ENF/604/03/P – roof removed and new 

dormer extension. Case closed 14 May 2004 dormers within 50 cubic 
metres. 

 
2.3 Planning enforcement case ENF/484/04P conversion of dwelling to flats 

and rear dormer extension – pending. 
 
Relevance to Corporate Priorities 
 
2.2 This report addresses the Council’s stated priority of enhancing the 

environment of the borough. 
 
Background Information and Options Considered 
 
2.3 The property is a semi-detached single-family dwellinghouse located on 

the western side of Orchard Grove.  
 
2.4 To constitute permitted development the additional cubic content added to 

the original dwellinghouse must not exceed 70 cubic metres on this 
occasion. When added together, an existing garage and conservatory 
exceed this amount.  

 
2.5 Policy D4 of the Unitary Development Plan 2004 states:- 
 
“The Council will expect a high standard of design and layout in all development 
proposals. The following factors will be taken into account when considering 
planning applications for development:- 

a) site and setting; 
b) content, scale and character; 
c) public realm; 
d) energy efficiency, renewable energy, sustainable design and construction; 
e) layout, access and movement; 
f) safety 
g) landscape and open space; and 
h) adequate refuse storage.” 

 
2.6 This policy is reinforced in the more general Policy, SD1 Quality of Design 

of the Unitary Development Plan 2004. 
 
2.7 Section D of the Harrow Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance 

(SPG) Extensions: A householders guide states: - 
 
D1 The roof form of a house is a significant part of the character of the area. 
Alterations may significantly alter the appearance of a house and their effect on 
the roof form needs careful consideration. Roof alterations and dormer windows 
should complement the original street character and not dominate buildings or 
impair their proportions or character. 
 
D3 Generally, dormers should be subordinate features in the roof, should not 
overlap or wrap around the roof hips, and should never rise above the ridge. The 

27



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 4

retention of a clearly visible section of roof around the sides of a dormer window, 
including the upper corners, has the effect of visually containing them within the 
profile of the roof. 
 
D5 In order to reduce its visual impact, such a rear dormer should be set in at 
least 1000mm from the edge (or verge) of the roof and 500mm from a shared 
(party) wall, and set back at least 1000mm above the roof eaves, measured 
externally along the roof slope.” 
 
2.8 The size and bulk of the dormer and roof extension exceed the Council’s 

above stated guidelines, in particular the level of the roof ridge-line has 
been elevated and therefore significantly alters the appearance of the 
house and therefore does not compliment the original street character. 
Also, the dormer does not meet with the design guidelines of the SPG. In 
particular the dormer does not meet the recommended setbacks at the 
side, rear and top of the development. 

 
2.9 It is considered that significant harm is caused by this development; 

therefore, it is recommended that a planning enforcement notice be 
issued. 

 
The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.10 Without planning permission, the erection of hip to gable and rear roof 

extensions. 
 
Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.11 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 

occurred within the last 4 years. 
 

The roof extension, by reason of its size, siting and awkward design, is 
unduly bulky, overbearing and obtrusive, resulting in loss of space about 
the building to the detriment of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers 
and the character of the locality, contrary to policy D4 of the Harrow 
Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 and Supplementary Planning 
Guidance “Extensions, A Householders Guide” D3 and D5. 

 
The council do not consider that planning permission should be granted 
because planning conditions cannot overcome these problems. 

 
Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 
Copied for information. 
 
Financial Implications 

 
None. 

 

28



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 5

 
Legal Implications 
 
Contained in the report. 

 
Equalities Impact 
 
None.  

 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 

Planning application references: 
 

P/1928/03/DCP 

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31



32

This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 1

 
 
 
 
Meeting:   Development Control Committee 
Date: Tuesday 17 May 2005 
Subject: 35 Orchard Grove Edgware 
Responsible Officer: Group Manager Planning and Development 
Contact Officer: Glen More, Enforcement Manager 
Portfolio Holder: Planning, Development and Housing 
Enclosures: Site Plan 
Key Decision: No 
Status Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
This report is in relation to unauthorised alterations to a semi-detached dwelling, 
including the erection of a rear dormer. To constitute permitted development the 
maximum additional volume that may be added to this property is 70 cubic 
metres. 
 
On this occasion the development does not constitute permitted development as 
the total additional volume exceeds 70 cubic metres. It is considered that the 
development does cause material detriment to the surrounding neighbours and 
also impacts upon the amenity of the local area. It is therefore recommended that 
an Enforcement Notice be served. 
 
 
Decision Required 
 
Recommended (for decision by the Development Control Committee) 
 
The Director of Legal Services be authorised to: 
 
(a) Issue an Enforcement Notice pursuant to Section 172 of the Town and 

Country Planning Act 1990 requiring: 
 
(b)  (i) demolish the rear dormer 

(ii) demolish the hip to gable extension 
(iii) permanently remove their constituent elements from the land. 

Agenda Item 19
Pages 33 to 40

33



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 2

 
(c) [(b)] (i) (ii) and (iii) should be complied with within a period of six (6) months 

from the date on which the Notice takes effect. 
 
(d) Issue Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

(as amended) as necessary in relation to the above alleged breach of 
planning control. 

 
(e) Institute legal proceedings in event of failure to: 
 

(i) supply the information required by the Borough through the issue 
of Notices under Section 330 of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990; 

 
and/or 
 
(ii) comply with the Enforcement Notice 

 
 
Reason for report 
 
To ensure that the alleged breach of planning control is removed in the interests 
of amenity.  
 
Benefits 
 
To enhance the environment of the Borough. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None at this stage. 
 
Risks 
 
Any enforcement notice may be appealed to the Planning Inspectorate. 
 
 
 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
Failure to take action would mean that the amenities of the neighbouring 
residents would continue to be harmed. 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
Brief History, Policy Context (Including Previous Decisions) 
 
2.1 Certificate of lawfulness (P/1655/03/DCP) was submitted proposing 
alterations to the roof, including an end gable and a rear dormer. The Certificate 

34



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 3

of Lawfulness was approved on 8 September 2003. The approved plans do not 
correspond with the development that has been provided. 
 
Relevance to Corporate Priorities 
2.2 This report addresses the Council’s stated priority of enhancing the 
environment of the borough. 
 
Background Information and Options Considered 
2.3 The property is a semi-detached single-family dwellinghouse located on 
the western side of Orchard Grove.  
 
2.4 An existing garage located to the north of the dwelling when taken 
together with the dormer extension exceeds the available additional permitted 
development cubic content of 70 cubic metres.   
 
2.5 Policy D4 of the Unitary Development Plan 2004 states:- 
 
“The Council will expect a high standard of design and layout in all development 
proposals. The following factors will be taken into account when considering 
planning applications for development:- 

a) site and setting; 
b) content, scale and character; 
c) public realm; 
d) energy efficiency, renewable energy, sustainable design and construction; 
e) layout, access and movement; 
f) safety 
g) landscape and open space; and 
h) adequate refuse storage.” 

 
2.6 This policy is reinforced in the more general Policy, SD1 Quality of Design 
of the Unitary Development Plan 2004. 
 
2.7 Section D of the Harrow Council’s Supplementary Planning Guidance 
(SPG) Extensions: A householders guide states: - 
 
“D1 The roof form of a house is a significant part of the character of the area. 
Alterations may significantly alter the appearance of a house and their effect on 
the roof form needs careful consideration. Roof alterations and dormer windows 
should complement the original street character and not dominate buildings or 
impair their proportions or character. 
 
D3 Generally, dormers should be subordinate features in the roof, should not 
overlap or wrap around the roof hips, and should never rise above the ridge. The 
retention of a clearly visible section of roof around the sides of a dormer window, 
including the upper corners, has the effect of visually containing them within the 
profile of the roof. 
 
D5 In order to reduce its visual impact, such a rear dormer should be set in at 
least 1000mm from the edge (or verge) of the roof and 500mm from a shared 
(party) wall, and set back at least 1000mm above the roof eaves, measured 
externally along the roof slope.” 

35



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 4

 
2.8 The size and bulk of the dormer and roof extension exceed the Council’s 
above stated guidelines, in particular the level of the roof ridge-line has been 
elevated and therefore significantly alters the appearance of the house and 
therefore does not compliment the original street character. Also, the dormer 
does not meet with the design guidelines of the SPG. In particular the dormer 
does not meet the recommended setbacks at the side, rear and top of the 
development. 
 
2.9 It is considered that significant harm is caused by this development; 
therefore, it is recommended that a planning enforcement notice be issued. 
 
The alleged breach of planning control 
 
2.10 Without planning permission, the erection of hip to gable and rear roof 
extensions. 
 
Reasons for issuing the notice 
 
2.11 It appears to the Council that the above breach of planning control 

occurred within the last 4 years. 
 

The roof extension, by reason of its size, siting and awkward design, is 
unduly bulky, overbearing and obtrusive, resulting in loss of space about 
the building to the detriment of the amenities of neighbouring occupiers 
and the character of the locality, contrary to policy D4 of the Harrow 
Council Unitary Development Plan 2004 and Supplementary Planning 
Guidance “Extensions, A Householders Guide” Sections D1, D3 and D5. 

 
The council do not consider that planning permission should be granted 
because planning conditions cannot overcome these problems. 

 
Consultation with Ward Councillors 
 
Copied for information. 

 
Financial Implications 

 
None. 

 
Legal Implications 
 
Included in the report. 

 
Equalities Impact 
 
None. 

 
 
 

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 

36



Development Control Committee                                                                                                               17 May 2005 5

 
Planning application references: 

 
P/1655/03/DCP 

37



38

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This appendix consists of an ordnance survey map which is not available 
electronically. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

39



40

This page is intentionally left blank


